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James Coan

From: James Coan

Sent:  Monday, January 07, 2008 1007 AM
To: Michele Smith

Subject: Miscellaneous

Michele,

| am not surfe if you are going to be-able to check your e-maiis while in Egypt. If so, | hope that you guys had a
safe flight and that you all are enjoying your vacation. If not, welcome backl

Although it rflas been raining and foggy here in recent days, we are enjoying record high temperatures. Atthe rate
at which the snow has been meiting you might be returning to a lot of green grass.

Michele, 1 can't wait to tell you all about my conversation with our No. 1 suspect in the "John Adams" case.
Although he denied being John Adams, everything he said in the lengthy conversation that followed served
to reinforce our suspicion that he is the guy. It was at times a very "surreal” conversation. -was
certainly accurate in his assessment. This is one very angry and confrontational man! ['ll share with you the
details when you retum to the office.

Take care and enjoy the rest of your vacation!

Jim

|
02/21/2008
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James Coan

From: Michele Smith

Sent:  Friday, January 18, 2008 1:47 AM
To: James Coan

Subject: RE: Miscellaneous

| am very anxious to hear about this. | actually came home and as soon as | could open my eyes, read Free
Whitewater again. | just naver pictured the suspect as being in the loop.

ms

From: James Coan

Sent: Mon 1/7/2008 10:07 AM
To: Michele Smith

Subject: Miscellaneous

Michele,

1am not sure if you are going to be able to check your e-maiig while in Egypt. If so, | hope that you guys had a
safe flight and that you all are enjoying your vacation. If not, welcome back!

Although it has been raining and foggy here in recent days, we are enjoying record high temperatures. At the rate
at which the snow has been melting you might be retuming to a Iot of green grass.

Micﬁele, 1 can't wait to tell you al! about my conversation with our No. 1 suspect in the "John Adams” case.
Although he denied being John Adams, evarything he said in the lengthy conversation that followed served
to reinforce our suspicion that he is the guy. It was at times a very "sumreal” conversation. @lilijivas

certainly accurate in his assessment. This is one very angry and confrontational man! I'll share with you the
details when you retumn to the office. :

Take care and enjoy the rest of your vacation!

Jim

02/21/2008
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James Coan

From: .James Coan

Sent:  Friday, January 18, 2008 8:58 AM
To: Michele Smith
Subject: RE: Miscellaneous

Welcome back!

Michele, | am 89.9% convinced that it is either him or someone he is directly working with because of the things

he said to me. Way too many coincidences. | am anxious to tell you about our conversation. Call me when you
have the time.

J_im

From: Michele Smith

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2008 1:47 AM
To: James Coan

Subject: RE: Miscellaneous

| am very anxious to hear about this. | actually came home and as soon as | could open my eyes, read Free
Whitewater again. | just never pictured the suspect as being in the loop.

ms

From: James Coan
Sent: Mon 1/7/2008 10:07 AM
To: Michele Smith

" Subject: Miscellaneous

Michele,

| am not sure if you are going to be able to dheck your e-mails while in Egypt. If so, | hope that you guys had a
safe flight and that you all are enjoying your vacation. If not, welcome backl

Although it has been raining and foggy here in recent days, we are enjoying record high temperatures. At the rate
at which the snow has been melting you might be returning to a lot of green grass.

.Michele, | can't wait te tell you all about my conversatiori with our No. 1 suspect in the "John Adams" case,

Although he denied being John Adams, everything he said in the lengthy conversation that followed served
to reinforce our suspicion that he is the guy. It was at times a very "surreal’ conversation. Wilif§was

certainly accurate in his assessment. This is one very angry and confrontational manl V'l share with you the
details when you return to the office.

Take care and enjoy the rest of your vacation|

Jim

02/21/2008





